COUNTY OF ERIE

DIVISION OF PURCHASE
MEMORANDUM
TO: All Using Departments
FROM: Tricia Pierce, Buyer
DATE: October 31, 2025

SUBJECT:  Ice Melt Products

Bid #250184-004
SN2 R R R R R R R 2 a2 R RS R R R R RS R R R RS R R R R
This is to advise you that there is a new contract for Ice Melt Products. The new contract
is good through October 31, 2025.

For your convenience any information needed is listed on the attached sheet. Please be
sure to get your requirements in early. Check your stock to see if your department needs
to place an order.

When submitting your requisition, please be sure to use commodity code #775 and
purchasing group #004. Be sure to reference bid #25.184-004.
For your convenience I have listed the information on the attached sheet.



Page 2 of 2

ICE MELT PRODUCTS

CONTRACT TERM: NOVEMBER 1, 2025 — OCTOBER 31, 2026
BID NO.: 250184-004

COMMODITY CODE: 775

VENDOR INFORMATION
Siteone Landscape Supply- Vendor #1 18129
24 79 Walden Ave.
Cheektowaga, NY 14225
Telephone 716-684-0151
Email Jrhodes@siteone.com or rkreher@siteone.com
No Minimums

WB Mason.- Vendor #109324

2855 BROADWAY ST
CHEEKTOWAGA NY 14227-1036
Telephone #888-926-2766

Fax #716-693-8738

1. ICE MELTER - WB Mason
Brand: Kissner KISBROWNBAG
$8.95/50#Bag
$438.55/pallet-49 Bags

2. ROCK SALT - Siteone Landscape Supply
Brand: American Rock Salt
$4.88/50# Bag
$239.12/pallet — 49 Bags

3. CALCIUM CHLORIDE - Siteone Landscape Supply
Brand: Pelladow
$15.04/50#Bag
$827.20/pallet-55 Bags
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